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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 

Family Success Center, Jersey City, Hudson County  

Questions?  Email us anytime at dcfaskrfp@dcf.state.nj.us 

Phone number and contact  

Main Number:  609-888-7730 

Contacts: Jessica Lique                                                                                    
Loren LaBadie  

Deliver proposal to:  50 East State Street, 3rd Floor                                   
Trenton, NJ or Online 

 

1. Please clarify: The website indicates three FSC’s in Hudson County 
(Kearny, Union City and Jersey City) but the RFP references only two 
(on page 1).   
 

Currently DCF has 2 State-funded Family Success Centers (FSCs) in 

Hudson County, one in Kearny and another in Union City. The DCF 

website is being updated and will reflect the same information.  

 
2. Since Middlesex County has a Mobile Family Success Center that 

works really well is it possible for the Hudson County RFP to 
consider a Mobile FSC as well? 
 

No, this RFP is not for a mobile Family Success Center. This RFP will 

seek to establish a community based FSC in Jersey City. 

 
3. Does DCF have a specific section of Jersey City that they are trying 

to serve? Is there a specific area that would be preferable for the FSC 
to be located in? 
 
DCF seeks to establish a FSC in Hudson County that will serve 

communities of Jersey City. It is important to note that the center’s location 

should be within close proximity to families, easily accessible for 

community members via walking and public transportation and in or 
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nearby residential areas. Specific location of the FSC should be in 

accordance with the community needs identified.  

 
4. Most recent Audit or Financial Statement-Do we not need to submit 

our most recent audit/financial statement with our application?  In 
previous DCF FSC RFP’s, agencies have been asked to include these 
as part of appendices.  This RFP does not include it on the list of 
supporting documents requested. 

 
Most recent Audit or Financial Statement is no longer required. 
An appendices checklist is attached eliminating this item. 

 
 

5. Appendix D (Performance Outcomes)-There are two charts provided 
in the RFP (pages 32 and 33).  Do we have to complete activities for 
both or pick one of the two formats? 
 
Please choose either page 32 or 33 to fill out. Page 32 includes activities 

to reach certain midterm outcomes. Page 33 additionally has space for 

you to enter resources and long term outcomes. 

 

 

 


